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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

Morris Operation
License No. SNM-2500
NRC Docket No. 72-1

Subject: Request to Withdraw Morris Operation (MO) Request for Exemption from

Enhanced Weapons, Firearms Background Checks, and Security Event
Notifications Implementation

References: 1) Federal Register Notice, Vol. 88, No. 49, 3/14/23

2) Letter, Scott Murray (GEH) to NRC Document Control Desk, “Request for
Exemption from Enhanced Weapons, Firearms Background Checks, and
Security Event Notification Implementation, 12/11/23 (ML23345A081).

3) Telecom between NRC officials, including Mr. Jack Parrott and GEH
Representatives, including Mr. Scott Murray held 12/19/23

4) Letter, Scott Murray (GEH) to NRC Document Control Desk, “MO Request for
Exemption from Enhanced Weapons, Firearms Background Checks, and
Security Event Notification Implementation, 1/4/24 (ML24004A165)

5) Telecom between NRC officials, including Ms. Kristina Banovac and GEH
Representatives, including Mr. Scott Murray held 5/21/24

On January 4, 2024, (Reference 4) GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy Americas, LLC (GEH) requested
an exemption for the MO facility implementation of NRC’s Enhanced Weapons, Firearms
Background Checks, and Security Event Notification rulemaking.

Upon further review and after additional discussions with NRC (Reference 5), GEH has
decided to withdraw this request effective June 5, 2024.
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If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at the above
number.
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Scott Murray, Manager
Facility Licensing

Cc:
K. Banovac, NMSS/DFM/STLB

SPM 24-040



